
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 10th day of OCTOBER, 2023. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 3rd October 2023 
 

 
 
1 Question - that the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 16) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Thursday, 7th September 2023 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Bread 
Street.   

 
4 Bridgemasters Oath   
 
5 Applications for the Freedom of the City.  (Pages 17 - 22) 
 
6 Report: General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 
7 Letter   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

LYONS, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 12 September 2023 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli 
Alderman Alison Gowman 
 

Alderman Timothy Hailes 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman and Sheriff Alastair King DL 
Alderman Prem Goyal, OBE 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderwoman Dame Susan Langley, DBE 
 

Alderman Alexander Barr 
Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
Alderwoman Jennette Newman 
Alderman Kawsar Zaman 
Alderwoman Susan Pearson 
Alderwoman Martha Grekos 
 

 
Minutes:  
 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 11th July 2023 were 
correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions. 
 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Castle 
Baynard: 

 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 13th 

July 2023 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Castle Baynard. 
 

 
Presentation 
of new 
Alderwoman- 
Elect, Ward of 
Castle 
Baynard: 

Martha Grekos was presented to the Court of Aldermen. 
 

 
Applications 
for 

The Chamberlain presented the names of two hundred and five persons to be 
made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 2 
 

Freedom: this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name     Occupation  Address  Company 
Daniel Robert Adams  a Social Media 

Management 
Company Director 

 

Camberley, Surrey Communicators 

Abrar Atri Ahmed  an Independent 
Consultant 

 

Lee, London International 
Bankers 

Burhan Ali  a Banking Project 
Manager 

 

Luton, Bedfordshire International 
Bankers 

Shahir Ali  a Doctor 
 

Edmonton, London Barbers 

Douglas John Amesz  a Recruitment 
Company Director 

 

Faversham, Kent Fruiterers 

Silvia Amoros Abello  a Civil Servant Kensington, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Afolabi Olushola 
Babatunde  

a Media Company 
Head of Data Value 
Creation 

 

Hackney, London Marketors 

Christopher Arthur 
Bacon  

a Property Owner 
and Trustee 

 

Ipswich, Suffolk Farmers 

Professor Samer 
Bagaeen  

a Chartered 
Surveyor and 
Chartered Town 
Planner 

 

Brighton, East Sussex Chartered 
Surveyors 

Anthony Paul Baker  a Marine Insurance 
Claims Manager 

 

Woolwich, London Master Mariners 

Mary Banks  a Food Company 
Head of Customer 
Development 

 

Weatherby, Leeds Butchers 

Donald James Barron  a Chartered 
Consulting 
Engineer 

 

Southborough, Kent Plumbers 

Patrick William Bastow  a Horticulturist 
 

Edenbridge, Kent Fruiterers 

Evelyne Bell  a Fine Art 
Consultant 

 

Colchester, Essex Arts Scholars 

Kane David Benham  a Supply Chain 
Specialist 
Consultant 

 

Andover, Hampshire Carmen 

Anthony George 
Biddulph  

a Financial Services 
Employee 

 

Salisbury, Wiltshire Ironmongers 

Athanasios Bikakis  an Investment 
Associate 

 
 

Westminster, London International 
Bankers 

Page 4



3 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Dr Kirsty Black  a Distillery Manager Angus, Scotland 

 
Distillers 

William James Blamey  a Defence Company 
Managing Director 

Fleet, Hampshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Richard Brian Bowes  a Sales Director Rainham, Kent Builders 

Merchants 
 

Catherine Ruth Bowley  a State Registered 
Nurse, retired 

Wendover, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Nurses 

Emily Sarah Bray  a Marketing 
Manager 

 

Pimlico, London Fan Makers 

Stuart John Bridges  an Insurance 
Company Director 

 

Warfield, Berkshire Chartered 
Accountants 

John Ricson 
Broadbridge  

a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Prangins, Switzerland Distillers 

Paul Douglas Brooks  a Management 
Consultant 

 

Abingdon, Oxfordshire Carmen 

Mary Burgess  a Psychologist Stoke-on-Trent, 
Staffordshire 

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
John Michael Anthony 
Burke  

a Drinks Company 
Chief Marketing 
Officer, retired 

 

Stockbridge, 
Hampshire 

Distillers 

Deborah Bronwen 
Burman  

a Consultancy 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Camden, London Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Zachary Mark Bush  an Audit Company 
Marketing Manager 

 

Bermondsey, London Marketors 

Euan Angus Campbell  a Head of Whisky 
Creation 

 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Julius Anthony 
Carrington  

an Investment 
Banking Managing 
Director Company  

 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

International 
Bankers 

Lisa Anne Carrodus  an Arts Charity 
Director 

Kensington and 
Chelsea, London 

 

Painter-Stainers 

Charles Benedict De 
Renzy Channer  

 
 
 

a Trainee Solicitor Battersea, London Drapers 

Dr Ka Li Cheung  a Barrister Cardiff, Wales Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 

Page 5



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 4 
 

Professor Sherif 
Moorad Saeed 
Choudhry  

 

a Bank Non-
Executive Director 

Effingham Junction, 
Surrey 

International 
Bankers 

Peter Allan Clague  an Engineering 
Consultant 

Orpington, Kent Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 
Timothy David Henryk 
Clark  

a Software Engineer Sutton Coldfield, West 
Midlands 

Information 
Technologists 

 
Air Commodore 
Edward John Cole, 
MBE 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

North Warnborough, 
Hampshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Simon Huw Cooper  a Business Growth 

Director 
Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Alison Mary Cottrell, 
CB 

a Financial Services 
Culture Board Chief 
Executive 

 

Marylebone, London International 
Bankers 

Sarah Jane Handbury 
Cowlrick  

an Agriculture 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Petersfield, Hampshire Farmers 

Elizabeth Anne Cragg  a Home Maker, 
retired 

 

Abergavenny, 
Monmouthshire 

Pewterers 

Nicholas Peter Cragg  a Steel Company 
Director, retired 

 

Abergavenny, 
Monmouthshire 

Pewterers 

William George Joseph 
Crook  

a Policy and 
Communications 
Manager 

 

East Ham, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Alessandro D'amico  a Beverage 
Company Brand 
Manager 

 

Waterloo, London Marketors 

Jeremy Ingvald Dean  an Asset Manager Henley-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

 

Shipwrights 

Louie Robert Di 
Costanzo  

an Institute of 
Financial 
Accountants 
Associate 

 

West Drayton, 
Middlesex 

International 
Bankers 

Simon Mark Dixon  a Solicitor Tooting, London Cutlers 
 

Daniel Jonathan 
Dodman  

 

a Solicitor Riseley, Bedfordshire World Traders 

Dr Sandip Doshi  an Optometrist, 
retired 

 

Epsom, Surrey Spectacle Makers 

Sir Ian William Dove, 
KC 

a High Court Judge Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

 

Needlemakers 

Page 6



5 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Eva Doris Driskell  a Calligrapher Covent Garden, 

London 
 

Scriveners 

Jolyon Catesby Dunn  a Whisky Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Crudwell, Wiltshire Distillers 

Simon Eedle  an Investment Bank 
Chief Executive  

 

Silvertown, London International 
Bankers 

James Graham Eyton  a Fintech Company 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

 

Southwark, London International 
Bankers 

Robert Vincent Farmer  a Marine and 
Shipping 
Consultant 

 

Muswell Hill, London Shipwrights 

Angus John Farr  a Training Company 
Director 

 

Herne Hill, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Charlotte Ann Faulkner  a Farmer and 
Charity Chair 

 

Newton Abbot, Devon Farriers 

Thomas Edward 
Feakins  

a Marine 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Dingwall Master Mariners 

Donald William 
Featherstone  

a Business 
Consulting 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

East Horsley, Surrey Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Eleanor Carmel 
Fitzgerald  

 

a Banker Wapping, London International 
Bankers 

Anne Flanagan  a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

 

West Norwood, 
London 

Nurses 

James Francis Flood  a Watchmaker Afton, Virginia, United 
States of America 

 

Clockmakers 

Dr Suan-Seh Foo  a Physician and 
Medical Director 

Toronto, Ontario, 
Canada 

 

Woolmen 

Lee Francis Forster-
Kirkham, MBE 

a Civil Servant St. Leonards On Sea, 
East Sussex 

 

Pattenmakers 

Victoria Margaret 
Lucinda Fraser  

a Commissioned 
Army Officer 

 
 

Devizes, Wiltshire Loriners 

Vincent John Frostick  an Accountant Caernarfon, Wales 
 

Paviors 

Vivien Winifred 
Gainsborough Foot  

a Personal 
Assistant, retired 

Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk 

 

Communicators 

Andrew Gamble  a Part-Time 
Consultant, retired 

 

Taunton, Somerset Builders 
Merchants 

Page 7



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 6 
 

Yuan Gao  an Investment 
Banker 

Kingsbury, London International 
Bankers 

 
Andrew William Garner  a Power Tool 

Company Investing 
Executive 
Chairman 

 

Charley Road, 
Shepshed, 
Leicestershire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Captain Philip James 
Gilbert  

a Marine Manager, 
retired 

 

Grimsby, Lincolnshire Master Mariners 

Sanjay Gilley  an Underwriter Chelmsford, 
Middlesex 

 

Insurers 

Lee André Gledhill  a Barrister Wanstead, London 
 

Nurses 

Alexander Robert 
Gleed  

a Gin Company 
Director General 

 

Chappel, Essex Distillers 

Archer Aidan James 
Goodall  

a Building Services 
Engineer 

 

Fulham, London Ironmongers 

Rupert Arthur George 
Goodall  

a Client Portfolio 
Manager 

 

Fulham, London Ironmongers 

Sharon Ann Gordon  a Nurse, retired Marlow, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Nurses 

Richard David Grant  a Pilot 
 

Sherborne, Dorset Air Pilots 

Wing Commander 
Hugh Michael Griffiths  

a Sports Tech 
Company Director 

Farnborough, 
Hampshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Flight Lieutenant Mark 
Timothy Gude  

a Royal Air Force 
Logistics Officer 

 

Stafford, Staffordshire Fuellers 

David Clarence Keith 
Hackett  

a Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Knutsford, Cheshire Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Kathryn Mary Hamilton  a Fintech Marketing 
Company Vice 
President 

 

Camberley, Surrey Marketors 

Jayne Elizabeth 
Harkness-Bones  

a Wool Depot 
Manager 

Crumlin, County 
Antrim, Northern 
Ireland 

Woolmen 

Anthony Harrison  a Printer Supply 
Company Owner 

Shepperton, 
Middlesex 

 

Entrepreneurs 

Julie Christina Harrison  a Chief Human 
Resources Officer 

 

Sevenoaks, Kent Human Resource 
Professionals 

Professor Patricia 
Anne Harriss 

  

a Health Strategist Clapham, London Nurses 

Philipp Alexander Hass  an Account 
Executive 

 

Zurich, Switzerland Air Pilots 

Page 8



7 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Andrew John Hastie  a Marketing 

Manager 
 

Lambeth, London Constructors 

Captain Brendon 
Owen Hawley  

a Maritime Head of 
Safety and 
Compliance 

 

Kloof, Durban, South 
Africa 

Master Mariners 

Manson Heung  a Company 
Secretarial 
Paralegal 

 

Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Benjamin John 
Stennett Hewson  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director 

 

Horsham, West 
Sussex 

Information 
Technologists 

Stephen Mark Hills  a Bank Manager 
 

Billericay, Essex Carmen 

Susan Jeanne Hind 
Woodward  

a Charity 
Fundraising 
Director 

 

Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Musicians 

Gary Phillip Hunter  a Food Academy 
Founder and 
Director 

 

Helhoughton, Norfolk Cooks 

Quentin Stuart Hunter  a Marketing Agency 
Director 

Bramley, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Carl Anthony Irving  a Training Director Farnham, Surrey Upholders 

 
Dr Cristian-Nicolae 
Ispir  

a Business 
Education 
Consultant 

 

Stratford, London Curriers 

Edelweiss Marguerite 
James  

a Nurse, retired Brockenhurst, 
Hampshire 

 

Nurses 

Michael Geoffrey 
James  

a Shoe Last 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

 

Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Cordwainers 

Matthew Francis Iain 
Johnston  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Hornsey, London Woolmen 

Alexander Rahul Jones  a Postgraduate 
Student 

 

Whetstone, London Haberdashers 

Benjamin Edward 
Judge  

 

a Solicitor Battersea, London Merchant Taylors 

Martina Juhascíková  a Personal Assistant St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Bakers 

Sasho Zahariev 
Kamburov  

a Construction 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Cannock, 
Staffordshire 

Woolmen 

Page 9



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 8 
 

Mark Edward Joseph 
Kane  

a Chartered 
Construction 
Manager 

 

Cummer-Taum, 
Ireland 

 

Constructors 

David Ivan Kasirye 
Katimbo-Mugwanya  

 

a Fund Manager Ealing, London Merchant Taylors 

Andrew Wolodymyr 
Kawalec  

 

a Wool and Lanolin 
Trader 

Wohltorf, Schleswig-
Holstein, Germany 

Woolmen 

Air Commodore 
Anthony Christian 
Keeling  

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer, retired 

Grantham, 
Lincolnshire 

Engineers 

Eleanor Lesley Kelly  a Librarian Swindon, Wiltshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Paul Daniel Neculce 
Kelly  

a Management 
Consultant 

Swindon, Wiltshire International 
Bankers 

 
Paul Michael Kelly  a Management 

Consultant 
Bradford, West 
Yorkshire 

Management 
Consultants 

 
Professor Neil Lowell 
Kent  

 

an Academic Fulbeck, Lincolnshire Scriveners 

Rolfe Standish Kentish  an Architect Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Masons 

Anthony Michael King  an Aeronautical 
Engineer, retired 

Barton St. David, 
Somerset 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

 
Professor Arne 
Håskjold Krumsvik  

a University 
Professor 

 

Oslo, Norway Air Pilots 

Courtney Rose 
Lambert  

an Analyst Crondall, Hampshire Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
John Liam Laurie  a Whisky Distillery 

Managing Director 
East Calder, West 
Lothian, Scotland 

Distillers 

Sir Nicholas Lavender  a High Court Judge Southwark, London Bakers 
 

Firmin Li  an Infrastructure 
Contracts Manager 

West Pennant Hills, 
New South Wales, 
Australia 

 

Clockmakers 

Matthew Hsien Ming 
Lim  

a Deputy Head 
Academic 

 

Buckhurst Hill, Essex Educators 

Kenneth Michael 
Lonergan  

a Management 
Consultant 

 

Hurstbourne Tarrant, 
Hampshire 

Barbers 

Roderick John 
MacLennan  

a Loss Prevention 
Executive 

 

Chester Le Street, 
Durham 

Master Mariners 

Page 10



9 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Peter Malmstrom  a Security Group 

Director 
 

Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk 

Gunmakers 

Anthony Henry Marson  a Taxi Service 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Nazing, Essex Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Bandi Mbubi  a Charity Director 
 

Basildon, Essex Fishmongers 

Sarah Elizabeth 
McBean  

 

a Fruit Trader Ealing, London Fruiterers 

Donagh Patrick 
McCullagh  

 

a Financier Elton, Cambridgeshire Air Pilots 

Mary Gabrielle 
McGrath, MBE 

 

a Charity Chief 
Executive Officer 

Wimbledon, London Fishmongers 

Timothy Alistair McIver  a Solicitor Kensington, London 
 

Solicitors 

Dr Robert Andrew 
McNeilly  

 

a Doctor Winchelsea, East 
Sussex 

Apothecaries 

Richard James Smith 
Means 

  

an Agricultural 
Consultant 

Swaffham Prior, 
Cambridgeshire 

Farmers 

Joseph Anthony 
Mercer  

a College Bursar Hornchurch, Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Daniel Charles 
Mesecke  

a Software 
Company Account 
Manager 

 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Furniture Makers 

Neil Micklethwaite  a Transport 
Company Chief 
Operating Officer 

 

Chorlton, Cheshire Carmen 

Darren Michael 
Millington  

a Chartered 
Management 
Accountant 

 

Crawley Down, West 
Sussex 

Spectacle Makers 

Simon Timothy Mills  a Dispensing 
Optician 

 

Radstock, Somerset 
 

Spectacle Makers 

Alexandra Gail Milne  a Charity Operations 
Officer 

 

Baldock, Hertfordshire Fishmongers 

Sina Mohammad 
Mirshahi  

a Cyber Security 
Consultant 

 

Kensington, London Fuellers 

Timothy Edward 
Mitchell  

a Surgeon Winchester, 
Hampshire 

 

Barbers 

Lucinda Caroline 
Morris  

 

a Literary Agent Walthamstow, London Merchant Taylors 

Lee Morton  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Coulsdon, Surrey Horners 

Page 11



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 10 
 

Norman Loch Murray, 
CBE 

a Spirits Company 
Chairman, retired 

Colinton, Edinburgh, 
Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Quentin Garrett Nason  an Investment 
Manager 

 

Fulham, London Drapers 

Robert Henri Naville  a Mechanical 
Engineer 

Uetikon Am See, 
Switzerland 

 

Feltmakers 

Derrick Donald Burn 
Nelson  

 

a Senior Engineer Coulsdon, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Jonathon William 
Newbold  

a Logistics 
Company Training 
Manager 

 

Stechford, 
Birmingham 

Carmen 

Professor, Sir 
Jonathan Stafford 
Nguyen-van-Tam, 
MBE 

 

a Consultant Grantham, 
Lincolnshire 

Apothecaries 

Timothy James 
Nicholls  

a Chartered 
Management 
Accountant 

Erith, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Jean-Olivier Émile 
Nicolaï  

 

an Analyst Barbican, City of 
London 

Distillers 

Christopher George 
Noel  

a Bookbinder Ledbury, 
Herefordshire 

 

Painter-Stainers 

William Nicholas 
Oakes  

 

an Insurance Broker Maidstone, Kent Gunmakers 

Bradley Lewis Kevin 
Pack  

 

a Charge Nurse Harrow, Middlesex Nurses 

Amir Parsayan  a Television 
Producer 

Ruislip, London Loriners 

Air Vice-Marshal Ross 
Paterson, CB, OBE, 
DL 

 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Fife, Scotland Distillers 

Rodney Alfred Ivor 
Payne  

a Food Services 
Company Global 
Account Director 

 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Vintners 

Simon Peacock  a Ship Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Shenfield, Essex Shipwrights 

Fiona Ann Penfold  an Occupational 
Health Nurse 

 

Andover, Hampshire Nurses 

Simon Roy Phippard  a Solicitor 
 

Islington, London Air Pilots 

Ranjith Kumar 
Pratheeb Kumar  

an Infrastructure 
Financing 
Associate 

 

Islington, London International 
Bankers 

Page 12



11 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Stuart Robert Radmore  a 3D Printing 

Company Director  
 

Epping, Essex Goldsmiths 

Suthagar Rajeswaran  a White and Whisky 
Investment 
Professional 

 

Fulham, London International 
Bankers 

Dr Naz Raoof  a Consultant 
Ophthalmologist 

 

Bromley, Kent Spectacle Makers 

Natasha Jane Rawley  a Digital Marketing 
Company Director 

 

Ealing, London Marketors 

Benjamin Keanu 
Rayner  

an Ammunition 
Company 
Operations 
Manager 

 

Feltwell, Norfolk Gunmakers 

Thomas Anthony 
Ringer  

a Pet Crematorium 
Director 

 

Kings Lynn, Norfolk Gunmakers 

David Roach  a Public Relations 
Consultancy Chief 
Executive 

 

Pimlico, London Drapers 

Professor Mary May 
Robertson  

a Freelance Author, 
retired 

 

Islington, London Apothecaries 

Angela Evelyn 
Robinson 

 

a Director of Nursing Ruislip, Middlesex Nurses 

Adeline Roche  a Local Senior 
Product Manager 

 

Southwark, London Marketors 

Ciarán John Russell  a Distiller Glasgow, Scotland Distillers 
Jin Rajinder Singh 
Sahota  

an Advisory Firm 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

 

Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Carmen 

David Franklin Saleh  a Solicitor Elstree, Hertfordshire Solicitors 
 

Peter Edward John 
Scarf 

 

a Solicitor Bloomsbury, London Coopers 

Dr Ajay Kumar 
Sharman 

  

an Academies Trust 
Regional Lead 

Canterbury, Kent Founders 

John Cornelius Gillies 
Shields  

a Landowner and 
Hotelier 

Isley Walton, 
Derbyshire 

 

Bowyers 

Grzegorz Skowronek  a Nuclear Research 
Technician 

 

Corby, 
Northamptonshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Professor Roger 
Kenneth Whealands 
Smith  

a Veterinary 
Surgeon and 
University 
Professor 

 

Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Farriers 

Page 13



 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 12 
 

Alison Margaret 
Stephenson  

a Commercial 
Cleaning Company 
Managing Director 

 

Darlington, Durham Paviors 

Adrian Edward 
Stevens  

a Tax Director Tetbury, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Tax Advisers 

Andrew Bruce Stewart  a Meat Company 
Commercial 
Director 

 

Deptford, London Butchers 

Graham Edward 
Stimpson  

a Management 
Consultant 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Butchers 

Stephen John 
Swainston  

a Food Company 
Managing Director 

 

Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Fruiterers 

Ian Shane Sweetman  a Gunmaker 
Company Director 

 

Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire 

Gunmakers 

Professor Marco Tabili  a Professor of Law 
 

Rome, Italy Carmen 

Joshua David Thomas  an Innovation 
Consultancy 
Founder 

 

Marylebone, London Entrepreneurs 

David Michael Tilbury  a Solicitor Wadhurst, East 
Sussex 

 

Solicitors 

Kevin John Philip 
Tongs  

a Software 
Company Account 
Executive 

 

Sandy, Bedfordshire Security 
Professionals 

Jay Daniel Tovey  a Farrier Oakley, Bedfordshire Farriers 
Jose Rafeal Vazquez  a Non-Executive 

Insurance Director 
 

Minchinhampton, 
Gloucestershire 

Actuaries 

Jürg Martin Vogel  an Attorney At Law, 
retired 

 

Zürich, Switzerland Basketmakers 

Misa Lane Von 
Tunzelman  

a Real Estate 
Marketing Director 

 

Brixton, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Angus James Waite  a Healthcare 
Manager 

 

East Dulwich, London Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Alexander Frank 
Walster  

a Gas Company 
Head of 
Environmental 
Governance 

 

Ilford, London Communicators 

Giles Richard Ward  an Insurance 
Company Director 

 

Chiswick, London Insurers 

John Richard Stanton 
Ward  

an Agricultural 
Association Chief 
Executive 

 

Water Newton, 
Peterborough 

Fruiterers 

Page 14



13 12 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Susan Jane Watkins  a Shipping 

Insurance 
Company Director 

 

Wandsworth, London Shipwrights 

Sarah Elizabeth Mary 
Watts  

a Naval Architect Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Shipwrights 

Stephanie Rachel 
Wilkinson  

a Home Loan 
Concierge 

Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Feltmakers 

Craig Anthony 
Wingfield  

a Cyber Security 
Senior Director 

 

Wokingham, Berkshire Feltmakers 

Jonathan Sam Fane 
Winterbottom  

a Public Sector 
Director 

Hammersmith and 
Fulham, London 

 

Information 
Technologists 

Johana Josephine 
Woodruff  

an Investment Trust 
Company Secretary 

Bedford, Bedfordshire Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Professor Graham 
Wren, OBE 

a University 
Professor and 
Director 

 

Inverclyde Engineers 

Eugenio Zoppis  an Arbitrator Aprilia, Italy Arbitrators 

 
 

 
Application, 
Freeman in 
the 
Company 
named: 

Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City in the 
Company named:- 
 
Name      Company  
Hannah Catherine Crockatt   Nurses  
Patricia Ann Holmes    Cordwainers  

 
Read and Agreed to. 
 
 

Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of Aldermen: 

There was no report. 
 

 
Letter:- 
Surrender of 
Office, 
Alderman of 
the Ward of 
Langbourne: 

The Town Clerk lay before the Court a letter of surrender of office from Alderman 
Sir David Wootton offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Langbourne. 
 
RECEIVED. 
 

 
  

 
THOMAS. 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nicholas Allen  a Fruit Company 
Chief Executive 

 

Maidstone, Kent Fruiterers 

Stuart Murray 
Anderson  

a Furniture 
Company Director 

 

Guildford, Surrey Furniture Makers 

John Henry Ash  an Oil Rig Manager, 
retired 

Cudham, Kent Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Dr Christopher Mark 
Ashcroft  

a Trainee Patent 
Attorney 

 

Vauxhall, London Glovers 

Simon Mark Askey  a Drinks Company 
Distribution Director 

 

Tockington, 
Gloucestershire 

Distillers 

Fabian Urs Bebler  a Bank Marketing 
Operations Director 

Oberwil, Basel-
Landschaft, 
Switzerland 

 

Distillers 

Scott Thomas Bell  a Solicitor Langho, Lancashire Carmen 
 

Dolores Josephine 
Mary Frances Bray-
Ash, MBE JP 

a Professional 
Development 
Centre Deputy 
Director 

 

Cudham, Kent Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Mark Leslie Bunker  a Communications 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

 

Chislehurst, London Communicators 

Matthew David 
Burrows  

a Farrier Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

 

Farriers 

Jane Cumming  a Public Relations 
Company Director 

Beauly, Inverness-
Shire, Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Tom James Daniel  an Investment 
Company 
Managing Partner 

 

Notting Hill, London Gunmakers 

Colonel Jeffrey James 
Douglass, LOM 

a Communications 
Consultant 

Seattle, Washington, 
United States of 
America 

 

Communicators 

Alexander Edward 
Driver  

a Scotch Whisky 
Marketing 
Specialist 

 

Putney, London Distillers 

Peter William Durber  a Fruit Company 
Director 

 

Putney, London Fruiterers 

Tiggy Frances Mary 
Elwes  

a Food Product 
Developer 

 

Elsham, Lincolnshire Bakers 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Philip John Everett-
Lyons  

a Rum Company 
Founder and Chief 
Executive 

 

Modbury, Devon Distillers 

Mark Anthony Flynn  an Auction House 
Director 

 

Wick, Gloucestershire Furniture Makers 

Carole Angela Foster  a News Editor Epwell, Oxfordshire 
 

Communicators 

Roy Freedman  a Security Company 
Chief Operating 
Officer 

 

Edgware, London Security 
Professionals 

Michael Daniel Gale  a Fresh Meat 
Operations 
Consultant 

 

Aldershot, Hampshire Butchers 

Hannah Clare Gibson  a Company 
Secretary 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Angela Gill  a Chemical 

Manufacturing 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Brighton, East Sussex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Jeffrey Raymond Gold  a Plant Hire 
Company Sales 
Director 

 

Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Carmen 

Adam Richard Green  a Construction 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Hook Norton, 
Oxfordshire 

Paviors 

Benjamin David 
Gudgeon  

a Headteacher Stoke D'Abernon, 
Surrey 

 

Musicians 

Claire Marie 
Habbershaw  

 

a Pianist Upminster, Essex Coopers 

Maureen Mary 
Elizabeth Habbershaw  

a Property Drying 
Company Director 

 

Upminster, Essex Coopers 

Laura Jane Hadzik  a Solicitor Langho, Lancashire Carmen 
 

Paul Robert Hailey  a Financial Services 
Sales Executive 

 

Chislehurst, Kent Ironmongers 

Glen Alan Harding  a Construction 
Company 
Commercial 
Manager 

 

Reading, Berkshire Plaisterers 

Jane Hindle  a Livery Company 
Education Manager 

 

Kentish Town, London Educators 

Page 18



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Constantijn Michael 
Innemée  

a Charitable 
Foundation Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Needlemakers 

Dr Bernadette Luisa 
Jenner  

a Doctor Sawston, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Dr William John Jenner  a Doctor Sawston, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Apothecaries 

Paul Andrew Jennings  a Marine Insurance 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Gosforth, Newcastle 
Upon Tyne 

Shipwrights 

Timothy Jerrard-Dinn  a Builders' Merchant 
Company Director 

Fillongley, 
Warwickshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

 
Peter Jones  a Civil Engineer Reading, Berkshire Constructors 

 
Michael Harry Kay-
Smith  

 

an Army Officer Rotherhithe, London World Traders 

Asif Mahmood Khan  a Poultry Sales 
Manager 

 

Canterbury, Kent Butchers 

Paul Nicholas Lay  a Historian and 
Editor 

 

Finsbury Park, London Needlemakers 

Alexandra Louise 
Leech  

a Payment 
Processing 
Company Analyst 

 

Reigate, Surrey Weavers 

Anne-Marie Lloyd  an Upholsterer Streatham, London Upholders 
 

Nigel David Lowe  a Steel Fabrication 
Factory Managing 
Director 

 

Uttoxeter, 
Staffordshire 

Blacksmiths 

Gillian Mary Margary  a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

 

Woking, Surrey Nurses 

Dr William David 
Newman  

a Consultant 
Ophthalmic 
Surgeon 

 

Manchester Spectacle Makers 

Kishan Bhimji Patel  an Actuary Harrow, Middlesex Actuaries 
 

Sheila Helen Pattle  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Notting Hill, London Wax Chandlers 

Richard John Pickering  a Bank Manager, 
retired 

 

Knockholt, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Marie-Rose Nicole 
Polet  

a Tobacco Company 
Chairman 

Hoeilaart, Flemish 
Brabant, Belgium 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 

Page 19



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Nicholas Keith Pontt  a Lawyer and Hedge 
Fund Manager 

Woodford Green, 
Redbridge 

 

Coopers 

Martin Christopher 
Powell  

a Meat Company 
Technical Manager 

Hesketh Bank, 
Lancashire 

 

Butchers 

Toby Hamilton Pullen  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 

Willesden, London Fruiterers 

Martin Anthony Quinn  an Electrician Ormskirk, Lancashire Gunmakers 
 

Derek James Read  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Ormiston, East 
Lothian, Scotland 

 

Distillers 

Simon Rose  an Auction House 
Director 

 

Keynsham, Somerset Furniture Makers 

Heinz Joachim 
Sedelmeier  

a Design Footwear 
Department Head 

 

Brixton, London Cordwainers 

Uday Kanchanlal Shah  a Human Resources 
Operations Director 

 

Northwood, London Human Resource 
Professionals 

Anna Jane Smith  a Textile 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director 

 

Castle Cary, Somerset Upholders 

Adam Bradley Speck  a Washroom 
Services Company 
Director 

 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

Deborah Margaret 
Streatfield  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

 

Hampton, London Coopers 

Rhys Samuel Benedict 
Sutton-Harry  

a Postgraduate 
Student 

 

Durham, County 
Durham 

Clockmakers 

Iain Murray Thompson  a Pharmaceutical 
Medical Liaison 
Officer 

 

Chelmsford, Essex Fletchers 

Mustafa Ozgur Urun  a Shipping 
Company Director 

 

Bordon, Hampshire Blacksmiths 

Michael Wakeham  a Royal Marines 
Reserve Unit 
Logistics Officer 

 

Tangmere, West 
Sussex 

Plaisterers 

Wayne Peter Walker  a Butcher Stoke-on-Trent, 
Staffordshire 

 

Butchers 

Claire Louise Warner  a Drinks Company 
Head of Advocacy 

 

Leyton, London Distillers 

Page 20



Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Claire Louise Widd  a Computing 
Company 
Communications 
Manager 

 

Earl Shilton, 
Leicestershire 

Communicators 

Gregg Michael Lloyd 
Wooding  

an Interior Design 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Wellingborough, 
Northamptonshire 

Furniture Makers 

Neil Andrew Woods  a Bakery Company 
Sales Manager, 
retired 

 

Bingley, West 
Yorkshire 

Bakers 

James Stuart Wright  a Royal Fleet 
Auxiliary Chief 
Officer 

 

Twyning, 
Gloucestershire 

Master Mariners 

Matthew James 
William Young  

a Communications 
Company Director 

 

Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Communicators 

Dr Simon David 
Bronislaw 
Zieleniewski  

a Mining Industry 
Consultancy 
Technical Director 

Guildford, Surrey Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22


	Agenda
	1 Question - that the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	5 Applications for the Freedom of the City.

